From: Redacted

Sent: 1/13/2012 2:11:38 PM

To: jesse.ante(@cpuc.ca.gov (jesse.ante(@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: PG&E's Power Content Label

Jesse,
per you request. Let me know if /we could be of further assistance {o you.

http://www.pge.com/about/environment/pge/cleanenergy/index.shtm!

‘ Redacted ‘

Regulatory Relations
Tel.#‘ Redacted ‘

From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel)

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 11:21 AM
ToRedacted

Subject: FW: Power Content Label

Here you go.........

From: Ante, Jesse A. [mailto:jesse.ante@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 10:59 AM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel)

Subject: Power Content Label

John,

The document | am looking for is Power Content Label from PG&E.

Please see PCL example from SDG&E

Here’s the link:
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mailto:jesse.ante@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jesse.ante@cpuc.ca.gov
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http://sdge.com/sites/default/files/documents/2010 Annual PowerContentLabel 0.pdf

Thanks Jesse Ante
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http://sdge.com/sites/default/files/documents/2010_Annual_PowerContentLabel_O.pdf

